( Lafarge
FLORIDA CEMENT r 1]
S Corporation

CERTIFIED MAIL

April 20, 1988

Mr, Jim McDonald ApR
Department of Environmental Regulation ‘277988
Southwest District :

4520 Oak Fair Boulevard - DER'BAQA1

Tampa, Florida 33610-7347
Re: Construction Permit AC 29-122068
Dear Mr. McDonald:

Lafarge Corporation (formerly General Portland Inc.) was.
issued the above-referenced permit for a bulk cement un-
loading system at our Tampa Plant. The expiration date was
extended to June 30, 1988.

As Mr. W. H. Winders explained in his letter of February 23,
1988 to Mr. Jerry Campbell, HCEPC, and copy to you, larger
hoses and pipés were manufactured to achieve the design rate.
This equipment was installed last week. We are still in a
start-up phase with the manufacturer worklng out problems to
achieve the design rate.

‘As additional time is needed to troubleshoot the new equip-
ment, test and apply for operation permit, Lafarge
Corporation requests an. extension of the expiration date for
referenced permit to December 31, 1988.

If'yQu,haVé any gquestions concerning this request, please do
not. hesitate to contact me. .

Very truly yours, .

ﬁf@xzz:"

‘Pretat VR
_Sr..Plant Engineer : LA, aa Hu
REP/1id . ' _ ‘ APR 2 1 1988
cc: Jerry Campbell, HCEPC SGUTH WEST D
W. H. Winders _ _fnmilsmﬂm

R. D. Auten
Florida Cement ® Southern Region ® Lafarge Corporation

1111 NORTH WESTSHORE BLVD. ¢ P. O. BOX 22348 « TAMPA, FLORIDA 33622 * (813) 872-7777
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| q Lafarge . )
FLORIDA CEMENT Corporation -

CERTIFIED MAIL

April 20, 1988

Mr. Jim McDonald
Department of Environmental Regulation

Southwest District
4520 Oak Fair Boulevard
Tampa, Florida 33610-7347

Re: Construction Permit AC 29-122068

Dear Mr. McDonald:

Lafarge Corporation (formerly General Portland Inc.) was
issued the above-referenced permit for a bulk cement un-
loading system at our Tampa Plant. The expiration date was
extended to June 30, 1988.

As Mr. W. H. Winders explained in his letter of February 23,
1988 to Mr. Jerry Campbell, HCEPC, and copy to you, larger
hoses and pipes were manufactured to achieve the design rate.
This equipment was installed last week. We are still in a
start-up phase with the manufacturer working out problems to
achieve the design rate.

As additional time is needed to troubleshoot the new equip-
ment, test and apply for operation permit, Lafarge
Corporation requests an extension of the expiration date for
referenced permit to December 31, 1988.

If you have any questions concerning this request, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

q E Lot N

R. E. Pretat
Sr. Plant Engineer S e el

REP/1id. ._ \Qo%x\d\jd‘j@@b}b‘mw@

L2 1 1538
cc: Jerry Campbell, HCEPC C ‘ 6T ‘0 ', _‘;9«-58[?8-”33(:.‘.
W. H. Winders Motebooh—- ol

R. D. Auten
Flotida Cement < Southern Region  Lafarge Corporation

1111 NORTH WESTSHORE BLVD. = P. O. BOX 22348 « TAMPA, FLORIDA 33622 « (813) 872-7777




